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The Homorsble Orville &, Freemsn
Secretary of Agriculture
¥ashington 2%, D, C.

Dear Mr. Becretary:

I have your letter of October 3 outlining yowu desire for
intensified cooperation between the Deparitment of Agriculture
and this Agency in the field of Sino-Boviet agricultursl intelligence.
I em entirely in sympathy with your axpresgion of need for such
intelligence and assuwre you that the Agency stands resdy to cooperante
with you in every wvay posaible.

I am advised that Mr. Olson of your ataff has conferred with
my Deputy Director for Intelligence, Mr. /mory, and his agricul-
tursel speeialists and that the specific points regiested 1in your
letter, along vith othor arrangements for seyvicing your nseds,
have been sgreed o between them.,

I look forward to contimed closs relationships between your
Department and this Agenoy and balieve that you noed have no worry
as to our desire to make this cooperation as frultful as possible.

Bincersly yours,

Allen W. Dulles

Director
ODDI :RAMORY, JR.:jts (12 Oct 61)
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